

APPENDIX A  
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

ERCO/ENSECO  
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138

Docket No. 030-28790  
License No. 20-20878

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 6, 1990, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 20.301 requires that no licensee dispose of licensed material except by procedures specified in 10 CFR 20.301(a), (b) or (c).

Contrary to the above, sometime during the period from June 25, 1990, to June 29, 1990, a 15 millicurie nickel-63 foil contained in an electron capture detector was disposed of to the normal trash, a procedure not specified in 10 CFR 20.301(a), (b) or (c).

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, ERCO/ENSECO is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:

- (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;
- (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and
- (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

9101110147 910102  
REG1 LIC30  
20-20878-01 PDR

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ML DL ERCO/EMSECO - 0003.0.0  
12/07/90

RETURN ORIGINAL TO  
REGION I

1E:07